CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-5035

Community Development Department

300 Sixth Street
Patsy Horton, Division Manager Phone: 605-394-4120
Long Range Planning Fax: 605-394-6636
city web: www.rcgov.org e-mail: Patsy.Horton@rcgov.org
MEMORANDUM
TO: Metropolitan Planning Organization Committees

FROM: Patsy Horton, Long Range Planning Division Manager
DATE: June 18, 2018

RE: 18TP024 — 2019 MPO Meeting Dates and Locations

Please reserve the following dates for the Rapid City Area Metropolitan Planning
Organization’s 2019 committee meetings, with CAC at 7:30 a.m., TCC at 10:00 a.m. and
EPC at 1:30 p.m. All committee meetings are held in Council Chambers in the City/School
Administration Center located at 300 Sixth Street, Rapid City, South Dakota.

February 14, 2019 September 12, 2019
April 11, 2019 October 17, 2019
June 13, 2019 December 12, 2019

August 15, 2019

Your dedication to and participation in our transportation planning process is greatly
appreciated. Thank you!



